From: Fitchie, Andrew on behalf of Edinburgh Trams Project

Sent: 29 September 2003 13:59

To: iwandmkendall@ ||

Cc: Fitzgerald, Sharon

Subject: FW: DPOF Process

Attachments: Infrastructure Criteria and Measures v6.doc; Scoring appendix 1 v2 combine 3.xIs
Ian

Here are the papers on the Infrastructure Provider procurement route. If anything requires
further explanation, please give me a call.

My approach tomorrow would be to review briefly where DPOF Group reached on this task and
agree a meeting date for further work/discussion towards a recommendation to tie as Alex
Macaulay envisaged would be delivered.

kind regards

————— Original Message-----

From: John.E.Watt@gtuk.com [mailto:John.E.Watt@gtuk.com]

Sent: 25 September 2003 14:49

To: Andrew.Fitchie@dla.com

Cc: ‘'alex.macaulay@tiedinburgh.co.uk'; Jones, Andrew; 'dah@mm-manc.mottmac.com’;
"doug.blenkey@fabermaunsell.com'; 'graeme.bissett@tiedinburgh.co.uk"’;
"iwandmkendall@ ;

'james.papps@partnershipsuk.org.uk'; 'katie.a.howat@gtuk.com';
'lindsay.murphy@tiedinburgh.co.uk'; Fitzgerald, Sharon

Subject: Re: DPOF Process

Tuesday OK at 9am. We need to look at the Infraco Evaluation matrix. Copy attached.
(See attached file: Infrastructure Criteria and Measures vé6.doc)

(See attached file: Scoring appendix 1 v2 combine 3.x1s)

John Watt
Direct T:
Mobile T:
Office T:
Fax:
Email: john.e.watt@gtuk.com

The information in this e-mail (which includes any files transmitted with it) is
confidential and may also be legally privileged. It is intended for the addressee only.
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Access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised. It is not to be relied upon by any
person other than the addressee except with our prior written approval. If no such
approval is given, we will not accept any liability (in negligence or otherwise) arising
from any third party acting, or refraining from acting, on such information. Unauthorised
recipients are required to maintain confidentiality. If you have received this e-mail in
error please notify us immediately, destroy any copies and delete it from your computer
system. Any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is
prohibited. Copyright in this e-mail and any document created by us will be and remain
vested in us and will not be transferred to you. We assert the right to be identified as
the author of and to object to any misuses of the contents of this e-mail or such
documents.

Grant Thornton and Grant Thornton Asset Management Limited are independent financial
advisers authorised and regulated by the Financial Services Authority for investment
business. A list of partners may be inspected at Grant Thornton House, Melton Street,
Euston Square, London NW1l 2EP.
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